
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 659 
REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 

Monday, April 10, 2017, 7:00 PM 
Northfield High School, Media Center

AGENDA

I. Call to Order

II. Agenda Changes / Table File

III. Public Comment
This is an opportunity for residents of the Northfield School District to address the Board. You are requested to do so from the 
podium. After being recognized bv the chair, each individual will identify themselves and the group they represent, if any. Please 
state your reason for addressing the Board. To ensure that all individuals have a chance to speak, speakers will be limited to one 
three-minute presentation. 'This is not a time to debate an issue, but for the Board to hear your comments.
The Minnesota Government Data Practices Act prohibits comment about specific student matters, even without naming the 
student, in open session. This includes the public comment portion of our meeting. The Board respects and values input on 
student matters, but when it relates to a specific student or to a specific student matter, such input must be heard bv the 
appropriate personnel such as the building principal or superintendent and not during an open meeting of the School Board.

IV. Approval of Minutes

V. Announcements and Recognitions

VI. Items for Discussion and /or Reports.
1. Social/Emotional Learning Curriculum.

VII. Superintendent's Report
A. Items for Individual Action

1. Computer Lease Agreement.

B. Items for Consent Grouping
1. Personnel Items.

VIII. Items for Information
1. Enrollment Report - April 2017,

IX. Future Meetings
Wednesday, April 19, 2017, 5\3O PM-7:30 PM, Work Session, Northfield I ligh School Media Center 
Monday, April 24, 2017, 7:00 PM, Regular School Board Meeting, Northfield I ligh School Media Center 
Monday, May 8, 2017, 7:00 PM, Regular School Board Meeting, Northfield J ligh School Media Center

X. Adjournment



NORTHFIELD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
MEMORANDUM

Monday, April 10, 2017, 7:00 PM 
Northfield High School Media Center

TO: Members of the Board of Education
FROM: Matthew Hillmann, Ed. D., Superintendent
RE: Explanation of Agenda Items for the April 10, 2017, School Board Meeting

I. Call to Order

II. Agenda Changes / Table File

III. Public Comment

IV. Approval of Minutes
Minutes of the Regular School Board meeting held on March 27, 2017, are enclosed for your review and 
comment.

V. Announcements and Recognitions.

VI. Items for Discussion and/or Reports
1. Social / Emotional Learning Curriculum.

Director of Teaching and Learning Mary Grace Hanson and Northfield High School School Psychologist 
Carrie Duba will recommend the adoption of Second Step as the Social/Emotional Learning (SEL) 
Curriculum to be used in Grades K-8 beginning with the 2017-18 school year. They will review the 
process used to identify potential curricula, review curricula, and to solicit feedback on it. In addition, 
Bridgewater Elementary School Principal Nancy Antoine and Sibley Elementary Positive Attention 
Learning Specialist (PALS) Peg Witt will review the first year of the PALS position and how it will be 
integrated with SEL moving forward.

VII. Superintendent’s Report.
A. Items for Individual Action

1. Laptop Computer Lease Agreement.
Director of Technology Services Kim Briske will review the proposal made at the 03.27.2017 School 
Board meeting to lease 390 staff laptop computers and corresponding peripheral equipment 
beginning with the 2017-18 school year at a cost not to exceed $145,000 per year for four years.

Superintendent’s Recommendation: Motion to approve the lease of staff laptop computers and 
corresponding peripheral equipment beginning with the 2017-18 school year at a cost not to exceed 
$145,000 per year for four years.

B. Items for Consent Grouping
Superintendent’s Recommendation: Motion to approve the following items listed under the Consent 
Grouping.
1. Personnel Items.

a. Appointments.
1. Charlie Alvarez, Summer PLUS Teacher for up to 4.75 hrs./day for 4 days/wk. at Greenvale 

Park, beginning 06/15/2017-08/03/2017; Year 2, $27.11/hr.
2. Natalie Amy, 1.0 FTE Will Program Lead Teacher at the Middles School, beginning 

08/27/2017; MA, Step 0
3. Sarah Bardenwerper, Building Nurse for 7hrs/wk. at St. Dominic School, beginning 

03/28/2017; $28.42/hr.
4. Lowell Bauer, Temporary Head Custodian for 8 hrs./day at Longfellow, beginning 

4/10/2017-5/22/2017; $21.54/hr.
5. Burton Bemmels, 1.0 FTE Math Teacher at the ALC, beginning 08/28/2017-06/07/2018; 

MA, Step 14.



School Board Memorandum
April 10, 2017
Page Two

6. Mekenzie Bisel, Soccer Coach for lhr/day for 4days/wk. with Community Services, 
beginning 04/24/2017-05/31/2017; $10.50/hr.

7. Brynne Diggins, Summer BLAST Site Assistant for 6hrs/day at the Middle School and 
Carleton, beginning 06/15/2017-07/27/2017; $12.43/hr.

8. Molly Gainey, Targeted Services PLUS Site Assistant for 5.75 hrs./day for 4 days/wk. at 
Greenvale Park, beginning 06/15/2017-08/03/2017; $12.43/hr.

9. Leah Grisim Special Education EA-PCA for 7hrs/day at Sibley Elementary, beginning 
04/07/2017-6/06/2017; Spec Ed, Step l-$15.08/hr.

10. Anika Guggisberg, Targeted Services Summer PLUS Student Site Assistant for 5.75hrs/day 
at Greenvale Park, beginning 06/15/2017-08/03/2017; $9.50/hr.

11. Lily Hanlon, Soccer Coach for 1.5hrs/day for 15 days with Community Services, beginning 
04/24/2017-05/31/2017; $9.50/hr.

12. William Kaul, Grounds and Maint. Tech M-Th, 7-3:30p.m. District Wide, beginning 
04/02/2017; $13.00/hr.

13. Tabatha Lagro, Child Nutrition Associate 1 for 3.25hrs/day at the High School, beginning 
03/28/2017; $16.27/hr.

14. Kevin Landry, Summer PLUS Teacher for 1.75hrs/day at Greenvale Park, beginning 
06/16/2017-08/03/2017; Year 1, $27.11/hr.

15. Martha Lundin, Summer BLAST Site Assistant for 6hrs/day at the Middle School and 
Carleton, beginning 06/15/2017-07/27/2017; Step 2, $12.77/hr.

16. Hannah McClure, Aquatics Swim Aide for 2.5hrs/day for lday/wk. with Community 
Services, beginning 04/10/2017-05/31/2017; $9.50/hr.

17. Sophia Nevin, Aquatics Instructor with Community Services, beginning 3/28/2017; 
Lifeguard $10/hr., Swim Aide $9.50/hr., Class Lead $10.50/hr.

18. Hallie Osmon, Aquatics Instructor for 2.5hrs/day lday/wk. with Community Services, 
beginning 04/03/2017-05/31/2017; WSI, $11.00/hr. and $10.00/hr. Lifeguard

19. Mary Rodman, Special Education EA-PCA for 7hrs/day at Sibley, beginning 04/07/2017- 
06/06/2017; Spec Ed, Step l-$15.08/hr.

20. Kaitlyn Sevilla, Summer BLAST Teacher for 6hrs/day at the Middle School and Carleton, 
beginning 06/15/2017-07/27/2017; Year 3-$27.11/hr.

21. Stefan Shover, Assistant Boys Lacrosse Coach at the High School, beginning 04/04/2017- 
06/17/2017; Level H, Step One-50% Stipend-Sharing position with Noah Johnson.

22. Sandra Soto-Perez, Child Nutrition Associate 1 for 3.75hrs/day at the Greenvale Park, 
beginning 04/13/2017; $16.27/hr.

23. Matthew Walsh, Summer BLAST Site Assistant for 6hrs/day at the Middle School and 
Carleton, beginning 06/15/2017-07/27/2017; Step l-$12.43/hr.

24. Event Workers beginning 03/30/2017: Matt Roy and Dan Meyers
25. See Attached: Community Services Summer 2017 Brochure Instructors.

b. Increase/Decrease/Change in Assignment.
1. Correction: Kristin Basinger, EA at the Middle School, add Targeted Services Summer 

BLAST Site Lead for 6hrs/day 9:15-3:15 4 days a week at Bridgewater, beginning 
06/15/2017-08/04/2017; Step 4 - $16.62/hr.

2. Ruben Alvarez, EL Teacher at the Middle School, change to 1.0 FTE Grade 5 Compañeros 
Teacher at Greenvale Park, beginning 08/28/2017;

3. Patricia Anderson, Special Education EA at CVSEC-Alex, change to 1.0 FTE Building 
Administrative Assistant at CVSEC-Alex, beginning 03/22/2017-06/30/2017; Class IV, Step 
l-$18.28/hr.

4. Tari Atchison, Club Leader with Targeted Services, change to Targeted Services Summer 
PLUS Club Leader for 5.25hrs/day at Greenvale Park, beginning 06/19/2017-08/03/2017; 
$20.09/hr.

5. Sheila Atkinson, Educational Assistant at Bridgewater, add Targeted Services PLUS Site 
Assistant for 5.75hrs/day for 4days/wk. at Greenvale Park, beginning 06/15/2017- 
08/03/2017; $13.43/hr.

6. Paula Baragary, Teacher at Sibley, add Eagle Bluff Coordinator with Community Services, 
beginning 4/10/2017-09/1/2017; $1,000 Stipend.



School Board Memorandum
April 10, 2017
Page Three

7. Robert Benson, Site Assistant at Sibley, add Targeted Services PLUS Site Assistant for 
5.75hrs/day for 4days/wk. at Greenvale Park, beginning 06/15/2017-08/03/2017; Step 2- 
$12.77/hr.

8. Elizabeth Brewer, Special Education at the Middle School, add Targeted Services Summer 
PLUS Site Assistant for 5.75hrs/day for 4days/wk. at Greenvale Park, beginning 
06/15/2017-08/03/2017; Year 6-$13.43/hr. Step 4

9. Renee Burnham, Teacher at the ALC, add ALC Summer School Teacher for up to 5 
hours/day for 4 days a week, beginning 06/12/2017-07/27/2017; Lane/Step pay

10. Anne Campbell, Teacher at the High School, add ALC Summer School Teacher for up to 5 
hours/day for 4 days a week, beginning 06/12/2017-07/27/2017; Lane/Step pay

11. Sara DeVries, Teacher at Bridgewater, add Targeted Services Summer PLUS Teacher for up 
to 4.75hrs/day for 4 days/wk. at Greenvale Park, beginning 06/15/2017-08/03/2017; Year 
4-$27.73/hr.

12. Lindsey Downs, Teacher at Sibley, add Targeted Services Summer PLUS Teacher for up to 
4.75hrs/day for 4 days/wk. at Greenvale Park, beginning 06/15/2017-08/03/2017; Year 9- 
$28.22/hr.

13. Sonya Ehmer, Site Lead at Bridgewater, change to Targeted Services PLUS Site Assistant for 
5.75hrs/day for 4days/wk. at Greenvale Park, beginning 06/15/2017-08/03/2017; Step 2- 
$12.77/hr.

14. Stephanie Ennis, Teacher at Greenvale Park, add Targeted Services Summer PLUS Teacher 
for up to 4.75hrs/day for 4 days/wk. at Greenvale Park, beginning 06/15/2017-08/03/2017; 
Year l-$27.11/hr.

15. Janet Gannon, Educational Assistant at the Middle School, add Targeted Services Summer 
PLUS Site Assistant for 5.75hrs/day for 4days/wk. at Greenvale Park, beginning 
06/15/2017-08/03/2017; Step 4-$13.43/hr.

16. Robert Garcia, Teacher at Greenvale Park, add Targeted Services Summer PLUS Teacher for 
up to 4.75hrs/day for 4 days/wk. at Greenvale Park, beginning 06/15/2017-08/03/2017; 
Year 7-$27.73/hr.

17. Michael Garlitz, Accelerate Volunteer Coordinator at Longfellow, add Targeted Services 
Summer PLUS Site Assistant for 5.75hrs/day for 4days/wk. at Greenvale Park, beginning 
06/15/2017-08/03/2017; Step 2-$12.77/hr.

18. Katie Goehring, Teacher at Longfellow, add Targeted Services Summer PLUS Teacher for 
up to 4.75hrs/day for 4 days/wk. at Greenvale Park, beginning 06/15/2017-08/03/2017; 
Year l-S27.il/hr.

19. Jackie Groth, Special Education at Bridgewater, add Targeted Services Summer PLUS Site 
Assistant for 5.75hrs/day for 4days/wk. at Greenvale Park, beginning 06/15/2017- 
08/03/2017; Step l-$12.43/hr.

20. Rich Guggisberg, Teacher at Sibley, add Targeted Services Summer PLUS Teacher for up to 
4.75hrs/day for 4 days/wk. at Greenvale Park, beginning 06/15/2017-08/03/2017; Year 2- 
S27.ll/hr.

21. Inger Hanson, RTI Coach-LTS at Bridgewater, change to 1.0 FTE RTI Coach at 
Bridgewater, beginning 08/28/2017-ongoing;

22. Jeanne Mahoney-Hanzlik, Teacher at the High School, add ALC Summer School Teacher for 
up to 5 hours/day for 4 days a week, beginning 06/12/2017-07/27/2017; MA+15, Step 14

23. Amanda Heinritz, Teacher at Greenvale Park, add Targeted Services Summer PLUS Teacher 
for up to 4.00hrs/day for 4 days/wk. at Greenvale Park, beginning 06/15/2017-08/03/2017; 
Year2-S27.il/hr.

24. Mitzi Holden, Food Sendee at Greenvale Park, add Targeted Services Summer PLUS Site 
Assistant for 5.75hrs/day for 4days/wk. at Greenvale Park, beginning 06/15/2017- 
08/03/2017; Step l-$12.43/hr.

25. April Kalscheuer (Gustafson), EA at CVSEC, add Targeted Services Summer PLUS Site 
Assistant for 5.75hrs/day at Greenvale Park, beginning 06/15/2017-08/03/2017; Step 1- 
S12.43/hr.

26. Anna Kelly, Media Assistant at Greenvale Park, add Targeted Services Summer PLUS Site 
Assistant for 3.50hrs/day for 4days/wk. at Greenvale Park, beginning 06/15/2017- 
08/03/2017; Year 2-$12.77/hr.

S27.il/hr
S27.il/hr


School Board Memorandum
April 10, 2017
Page Four

27. Anna Kelly, Media Assistant at Greenvale Park, add Targeted Services Summer PLUS Club 
Leader for 2.25hrs/day for 4days/wk. at Greenvale Park, beginning 06/15/2017- 
08/03/2017; $20.09/hr.

28. Lily Landry, Teacher at Greenvale Park, add Targeted Services Summer PLUS Teacher for 
up to 4.75hrs/day for 4 days/wk. at Greenvale Park, beginning 06/15/2017-08/03/2017; 
Year 4-$27.73/hr.

29. Darren Lofquist, Teacher at Bridgewater, add Targeted Services Summer PLUS Teacher for 
up to 4.75hrs/day for 4 days/wk. at Greenvale Park, beginning 06/15/2017-08/03/2017; 
Year 5-$27.73/hr.

30. Tiffany Malecha, Teacher at Greenvale Park, add Targeted Services Summer PLUS Teacher 
for up to 4.75hrs/day for 4 days/wk. at Greenvale Park, beginning 06/15/2017-08/03/2017; 
Year 4-$27.73/hr.

31. Carolyn Manderfeld, Special Education at the Middle School, add Targeted Services PLUS 
Club Leader for l.Ohrs/day for 4days/wk. at Greenvale Park, beginning 04/03/2017- 
05/04/2017; $20.09/hr.

32. Cheryl Mathison, Teacher at the ALC, add ALC Summer School Teacher for up to 5 
hours/day for 4 days a week, beginning 06/12/2017-07/27/2017; MA, Step 14

33. Cheryl Mathison, Teacher at the ALC, add ALC Summer School Teacher (Boundary Waters 
Trip) for up to 40 hours, beginning 06/12/2017-06/16/2017; MA, Step 14

34. Curtis Mikkelson, Teacher at the Middle School, add ALC Summer School Teacher for up to 
5 hours/day for 4 days a week, beginning 06/12/2017-07/27/2017; BA+60, Step 14

35. Arlette Nelson, Educational Assistant at Bridgewater, add Targeted Services PLUS Site 
Assistant for 5.75hrs/day for 4days/wk. at Greenvale Park, beginning 06/15/2017- 
08/03/2017; Step 4-$13.43/hr.

36. Kim Norton, Special Education at Bridgewater, add Targeted Services Summer PLUS Site 
Assistant for 5.75hrs/day for 4days/wk. at Greenvale Park, beginning 06/15/2017- 
08/03/2017; Step 2-$12.77/hr.

37. Chris O’Neill, Teacher at the Middle School, add Eagle Bluff Coordinator with Community 
Services, beginning 4/10/2017-09/1/2017; $1,000 Stipend.

38. Dustee Phenow, Teacher at Bridgewater, add Targeted Services Summer PLUS Teacher for 
up to 4.75hrs/day for 4 days/wk. at Greenvale Park, beginning 06/15/2017-08/03/2017; 
Year 3427.11/hr.

39. Matelin Prayfrock, Target services, add Targeted Services Summer PLUS Site Assistant for 
5.75hrs/day at Greenvale Park, beginning 06/15/2017-08/03/2017; Step l-$12.43/hr.

40. Brent Rauk, Teacher at Bridgewater, add Targeted Services Summer BLAST Teacher for up 
to 6hrs/day for 4 days/wk. at the Middle School, beginning 06/15/2017-07/27/2017; Year 
4-$27.73/hr.

41. Bethany Rohde, Teacher at Longfellow, add Targeted Services Summer PLUS Teacher for 
up to 4.75hrs/day for 4 days/wk. at Greenvale Park, beginning 06/15/2017-08/03/2017; 
Year 1-$27.11/hr.

42. Guadalupe (Linda) Rosas, PLUS Site Assistant at Greenvale Park, add Community School- 
Student Site Assistant at Greenvale Park, beginning 03/20/2017-06/08/2017. $9.50/hr.

43. Jodie Rud, Teacher at Sibley, add Targeted Services Summer PLUS Teacher for up to 
4.75hrs/day for 4 days/wk. at Greenvale Park, beginning 06/15/2017-08/03/2017; Year 1- 
$27.11/hr.

44. Micah Schultz, Teacher at the ALC, add Targeted Services summer BLAST Teacher for 
6hrs/day for 4 days/wk., beginning 06/15/2017-07/27/2017; Year 3-$27.11/hr.

45. Amber Soderlund, Teacher at Sibley, add Targeted Services Summer PLUS Teacher for up to 
4.75hrs/day for 4 days/wk. at Greenvale Park, beginning 06/15/2017-08/03/2017; Year 1- 
$27.11/hr.

46. Robyn Spillman, Special Education Assistant at Greenvale Park, add Targeted Services 
Summer PLUS Site Assistant for 5.75hrs/day for 4days/wk. at Greenvale Park, beginning 
06/15/2017-08/03/2017; Year 3-$13.09/hr.

47. Josh Spitzack, Teacher at Greenvale Park, add Targeted Services Summer PLUS Teacher for 
up to 4.75hrs.day for 4 days/wk. at Greenvale Park, beginning 06/15/2017-08/03/2017;
Year 3-$27.11/hr.



School Board Memorandum
April 10, 2017
Page Five

48. Pilar Sullivan, Educational Assistant at Longfellow, add Early Childhood Screening Staff with 
Community Services, beginning 03/27/2017; $20.00/hr.

49. Eric Swan McDonald, Teacher at the ALC, add ALC Summer School Teacher (Boundary 
Waters Trip) for up to 40 hours, beginning 06/12/2017-06/16/2017; Lane/Step pay

50. Gina Swenson, Teacher at Sibley, add Targeted Services Summer PLUS Teacher for up to 
4.75hrs/day for 4 days/wk. at Greenvale Park, beginning 06/15/2017-08/03/2017; Year 4- 
$27.73/hr.

51. Amy Tacheny, 5th Grade Compañeros Teacher, change to 6th Grade Middle School Teacher, 
beginning 08/28/2017;

52. Deloris Tomczik, Educational Assistant at Bridgewater, add Targeted Services Summer 
PLUS Site Assistant for 5.75hrs/day for 4days/wk. at Greenvale Park, beginning 
06/15/2017-08/03/2017; Step 4-$13.43/hr.

53. Diane Torbenson, Teacher at Greenvale Park, add Targeted Services Summer PLUS Teacher 
for up to 4.75hrs/day for 4 days/wk. at Greenvale Park, beginning 06/15/2017-08/03/2017; 
Year 4-$27.73/hr.

54. Katrina Warner, Substitute at Longfellow, add Targeted Services PLUS Site Assistant for 
5.75hrs/day for 4days/wk. at Greenvale Park, beginning 06/15/2017-08/03/2017; Step 1- 
$12.43/hr.

55. Kate Woodstrup, Teacher at Bridgewater, add Targeted Services Summer PLUS Teacher for 
up to 4.75hrs/day for 4 days/wk. at Greenvale Park, beginning 06/15/2017-08/03/2017; 
Year 7-$27.73/hr.

c. Leave of Absence Requests.
1. David Craft, Principal at Greenvale Park Family/Medical Leave of absence, beginning 

03/16/2017- for up to 60 work days.
2. Margaret Fink, Special Education Teacher .20 FTE Leave of Absence request for the 2017- 

18 school year.
3. Mark Harder, Head Custodian at Longfellow Family/Medical Leave of absence, beginning 

04/10/2017-05/19/2017.
4. Melody Leidall, School Nurse at Bridgewater, will job share with Lucy Archibald for the 

2017-18 school year.
5. Kim Medin, Special Education Educational Assistant PCA at the Middle School 

Family/Medical Leave of absence, beginning 04/03/2017-04/28/2017.
6. Sara Mikkelson, 6th Grade Reading Teacher 0.2 FTE Leave of Absence Request for the 2017- 

18 school year.
7. Jacie Myers, Special Education Teacher 1.0 FTE Leave of Absence effective for the 2017-18 

school year.
8. Allison Otte, Teacher at Sibley 1.0 FTE Leave of Absence effective for the 2017-18 school 

year.
9. Ashley Patterson, Psychologist at Longfellow .25 FTE Leave of Absence effective for the 

2017-18 school year.
10. Mary Robia, Teacher at the High School .40 FTE Leave of Absence request for the 2017-18 

school year.
11. Linda Temple, Teacher at Bridgewater 1.0 FTE Leave of Absence effective for the 2017-18 

school year.

d. Resignations / Retirements.
1. Rafael Estrella, Head Soccer Coach for the Middle School, resignation effective 03/28/2017.
2. Patricia Pfeiffer, Special Education Teacher at the Middle School, retirement effective at the 

end of the 2016-17 school year.
3. Kasha Zeman, Special Education at Sibley, resignation effective 02/27/2017.

Conditional offers of employment are subject to successful completion of a criminal background check and pre-work screening (if 
applicable).



School Board Memorandum 
April 10, 2017 
Page Six

VIII. Items for Information
1. Enrollment Report — April 2017.

IX. Future Meetings
Wednesday, April 19, 2017, 5:30 PM, School Board Work Session, Northfield High School Media Center 
Monday, April 24, 2017, 7:00 PM, Regular School Board Meeting, Northfield High School Media Center 
Monday, May 8, 2017, 7:00 PM, Regular School Board Meeting, Northfield High School Media Center

X. Adjournment



NORTHFIELD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
School Board Minutes

School Board Minutes
March 27, 2017
Northfield High School Media Center

I. Call to Order
Board Chair Julie Pritchard called the Regular meeting of the Northfield Board of Education of Independent 
School District 659 to order at 7:00 p.m. Present: Colangelo, Goerwitz, Hardy, Iverson, Pritchard, Quinnell 
and Stratmoen.

II. Agenda Changes I Table File 
The table file was added.

III. Public Comment 
There was no one.

IV. Approval of Minutes
On a motion by Goerwitz, seconded by Iverson, minutes of the Regular School Board meeting held on March 
13, 2017, were unanimously approved.

V. Announcements and Recognitions
• The 13th annual Beyond Words, a Sibley school-wide celebration of art and literacy, will take place from 5 

PM until T30 PM on Thursday, April 6th.

AT. Committee Reports.
• Pritchard shared information from the SEE Regional Meeting held on March 20th that she and 

Superintendent Hillmann attended.

YU. Items for Discussion and / or Reports
1. Staff Computer Lease.

Director of Technology Sendees Kim Briske provided an overview of the process used to evaluate leasing 
staff computers and a recommendation to begin leasing MacBook Pro laptops for licensed staff beginning 
with the 2017-2018 school year. Funding for staff computers has been planned as part of the Operating 
Capital budget. No decision was requested about the lease at this meeting. A formal request for lease 
approval will be part of the April 10,h Board meeting agenda.

2. Menomonee Falls Update.
Superintendent Hillmann and Board Member Hardy shared a synopsis of a recent site visit to the 
Menomonee Falls School District in Wisconsin. The site visit, which included nine District staff members, 
was focused on learning Menomonee Falls’ approach to systematic continuous improvement and as a 
follow up to a site visit by another District team in November 2016. Both site visits were funded by 
Northfield Promise.

VIII. Superintendent's Report
A. Items for Individual Action

1. 2017-2018 Operating Capital and Long Term Facilities Maintenance Budget.
On a motion bv Iverson, seconded by Colangelo, the Board unanimously approved the 2017-2018 
Operating Capital and Long Term Facilities Maintenance Budgets as follows:

Revenues Expenditures
Operating Capital 51,886,045 $1,861,922
Long Term Facilities Maintenance $1 .CP4,723 $851,606

2. Additional FTE Allocation for 2017-2018
On a motion by Stratmoen, seconded by Goerwitz, the Board unanimously approved the addition of 
a 1.0 FTE 7th grade Health teacher at Northfield Middle School and to increase the District’s 
contingency fund by 1.0 FTE.



School Board Minutes 
March 27, 2017 
Page Two

B. Items for Consent Grouping
On a motion by Stratmoen, seconded by Quinnell, the Board unanimously approved the following items 
in the Consent Grouping.
1. Gift Agreements.

• The Sibley PTO has donated $2500 to Sibley Elementary' School to be used to purchase leveled 
books.

• loel and Elizabeth I.eer have donated a 2002 Saturn S-Series vehicle valued at $1150 to the High 
School auto program.

2. Personnel Items.
a. Appointments.

1. **Joyce Lindstrom 1.0 FTE EL Teacher at Greenvale Park Elementary beginning 
08/28/2017; BA 60, Step 12.

2. Elizabeth Wilson Event Worker District Wide beginning 02/24/2017.

b. Increase/Decrease/Change in Assignment.
1. Kristin Basinger EA at the Middle School, add Targeted Sendees Summer BLAST Site Lead 

for 6hrs/day 9:15-3:15 4 days a week at Bridgewater beginning 06/15/2017-08/04/2017;
Step 1 - $15.34/hr.

2. Margaret Huber at the ALC, add Targeted Sendees BLAST Teacher for up to 5 hours/wk 
Mon-Thur at the Middle School beginning 03/14/2017-05/26/2017. Year 3 - $27.11 /hr.

3. Sara Tetreault EA at the Middle School, add Targeted Sendees Summer BLAST Site Lead for 
6hrs/day 9:15-3:15 4 days a week at the Middle School beginning 06/15/2017-08/04/2017; 
Step 4 - $16.62/hr.

c. Leave of Absence Requests Approved.
1. Kristen Harstad Special Education Teacher at Sibley, Family/Medical Leave of Absence 

beginning on 04/21/2017-05/05/2017.

d. Resignations.
1. Jennifer Severson, Special Education Assistant, resignation effective 03/16/2017.
2. Tom Malecha, District Floating Substitute Custodian, resignation effective 03/21/2017.

* Conditional offers of employment arc subject to successful completion of a criminal background check and pre-work screening (if 
applicable).

IX. Items for Information 
1. Work Session Date.

A School Board Work Session will be held on Wednesday, April 19 from 5:30 to 7:30 PM in the High 
School Media Center to continue the discussion about the Master Facilities Plan and a possible 
bond/operating levy election this fall.

X. Future Meetings
Monday, April 10, 2017, 7:00 PM, Regular School Board Meeting, Northfield I ligh School Media Center
Wednesday, April 19, 2017, 5:30 PM-7:30 PM, School Board Work Session, Master h'acilities Master Plan, Northfield I ligh School Media Center 
Monday, April 24, 2017, 7:00 PM, Regular School Board Meeting, Northfield High School Media Center

XI. Adjournment
On a motion by Stratmoen, seconded by Quinnell, the Board adjourned at 8:36 p.m.

Noel Stratmoen 
School Board Clerk



Social/Emotional Learning Curriculum Implementation 
April 6th, 2017

What is SEL? Source: Second Step
• Recognizing emotions in oneself and others
• Managing strong emotions
• Having empathy for others
• Controlling impulses
• Communicating clearly and assertively
• Maintaining cooperative relationships
• Making responsible decisions
• Solving problems effectively

How is SEL Taught in Classrooms? Source: Second Step
Children learn SEL in a variety of ways, including the behavior they see modeled by the adults in their lives. 
But SEL can also be taught explicitly in the classroom, in much the same way math or reading is taught:

• The teacher explains a concept with words, pictures, video, and/or audio
• Students practice the concept with skill practice, group discussion, individual writing, or partner work
• The teacher continues reinforcing the concept throughout the week
• The teacher sends information home for students to work on with parents
• The teacher checks for understanding
• The teacher re-teaches where necessary

Northfield Public Schools Strategic Plan Alignment:
• Vision: We will prepare every student for lifelong success within a world-class learning environment 

with a commitment to community partnerships and sustainability.
• Mission: We deliver educational excellence that empowers all learners to engage in our dynamic 

world.
• Beliefs: Learning Environment: We believe that everyone in our schools has the right to a positive 

learning environment that provides physical, emotional, and intellectual safety, and nurtures mutual 
respect, responsibility and rigor.

• Strategies: Climate: We will create and strengthen an environment that fosters mutual respect, 
responsibility, and rigor, and ensures the right to physical, emotional and intellectual safety for every 
person.

• Ongoing Priorities: Robust core subject instruction.
• Near-Term Priorities: Building and fostering relationships-commitment to social/emotional health 

for all.



Based on the feedback from teachers, the table reflects the number of highest rankings received by the three 
curricula.

Curricula # of highest rankings from 47 
teacher responses

Second Step 39

Strong Kids 2

Lions Quest 6

This is preliminary data. This proposal may change if the final data indicate a need for a change. Data 
updated on March 21, 2017, so this table reflects the final data. As a result, Second Step is the 
curriculum of choice.

Some details about the curriculum materials:
• Each classroom in grades I<-5 would receive a classroom kit. One kit for each teacher who teaches 

the curriculum would be ordered in grades 6, 7, 8.
• One extra kit/grade level/building to be housed with the principal, PALS or social worker would 

also be ordered.
• Please note Northfield High School will plan a 2018-19 implementation.

Classroom Implementation
The information below is subject to change based on additional implementation planning

PreK: 5 units; 28 weekly themes; 5-7 minutes/day

Grade Units Total
Lessons

Time 
per lesson

Grade Units Total
Lessons

Time 
per lesson

K 4 25 20-30
minutes

5 th 3 22 35-40
minutes

1st 4 22 20-30
minutes

6th 5 15 50
minutes

2nd 4 22 30-35
minutes

7th 4 13 50
minutes

3rd 4 22 30-35
minutes

8th 5 13 50 minutes

4th 3 22 35-40
minutes



Expectations

Consistent Expectations Flexible Decisions

K-5: Classroom teachers will implement the 
curriculum

*Time of day; probably during morning meeting; 
may be appropriate during literacy and writing time 
or science or social studies

6-8: Health teachers will implement the curriculum Day of the week

Lessons will be done weekly

Curriculum will be implemented with fidelity Adding additional materials or activities as needed 
and interest indicate

*Time: Possibly during morning meeting (There are 174 school days; placing Second Step during morning 
meeting time still leaves 149-152 days for “regular” morning meetings.)

Initial Training is planned during Fall Workshop on Tuesday, August 29. Some preliminary training details:
• PreK: Up to 3 hours; done in a group; can be shortened
• K-5: 60-75 minutes online; 3 modules: introduction, tips for teaching, reinforcing; additional hour to 

review materials
• 6-8: 135 minutes; 4 modules: introduction (30 minutes), explore the curriculum (45 minutes), 

practicing (40 minutes), reinforcing (20 minutes); led by a local facilitator in a group setting

Ongoing training and updates will be planned using staff meeting time during the school year.

Family Information: Shared at Ready, Set, Go! Day on a table-perhaps with the PALP' hosting the table; at MS open 
house.

Costs: The Second Step curriculum will cost $46,521.00 to supply Grades K-8 with the necessary materials. 
The District has secured a state Positive Behavior Intervention and Supports (PBIS) grant that will fund 
$25,000 of the cost, leaving the District with a total investment of $46,521.00. $45,000 was included in the 
capital budget.



Staff Computer 
Replacement

FY18 Purchasing

(A North ft eld

HJBLIC^SCIiOOLS

Why Is this year different?
• Strategic Plan Near-Term Priority:

o Spaces that are modern, innovative, creative and flexible.
• Large number of staff computer replacements needed

o 30 iMac desktops (2009 models)
o 115 PC desktops (Dell 780, 2010 and 2011)
o Includes licensed and non-licensed staff computer replacements

• Looking to replace licensed staff computers with new lease
• Looking to replace licensed staff computers with MacBook Pro laptops

(^Northfield

PUBLIC-'SCHOOLS



Why a MacBook Pro lease?
• Strong preference among district licensed staff for both Mac and laptops

(ANorthfield

PUBLIC •'SC IIOOLS



Why a MacBook Pro ¡ease?

ICO

■ Prefer Mac

■ Prefer Windows 

No Preference

(ANorthfield

P V B L 1 C A C H O O L S

Why a MacBook Pro lease?
• Strong preference among district licensed staff for both Mac and laptops
• Allows for great integration with iPads
• Robust machine-faster and more storage than current desktops
• User friendly management-Casper
• Availability of ongoing support and extended warranty
• Transition to wireless projecting-both iPads and computers 
® Cost-effective

(ANorthfield

PUBLIC«'SCHOOLS



What are some challenges?
• Change management/support for all

o Many moving from PC to Mac 
o Movement of many devices 
o Workflow to maximize portability

• Device set-up
o Multiple preferences for desktop use of new laptop 
o Need for different peripherals 
o Compatibility of software

• Training for tech team and licensed staff

(ANorthfield

PVBLIC^SC IIOOLS

What are some benefits?
• Innovative and efficient practice

o Collaboration 
o Flexible grouping/spaces 
o Easy access to files and programs 

© More frequent and consistent updating of devices
• Consistent budget for staff computer updates

(ANorthfield

PUBLIC-'SC IIOOLS



What does the lease look like?
• 350 MacBook Pros
• 350 VGA Adapters
• 40 MacBook Airs 
< AppleCare
• 125 Apple TVs
• Total cost: $6TS,9S0 $554,785
• 4 Annual payments: $157,640 $141,291 (1.25% finance rate)

Moved to technology fees and conference/professional development:
• CasperJumpStart
• Casper Management

(ANorthfield

PUDLIC^SCHOOLS

What does implementation look like?
• Finalize lease (April)
• Begin Casper training and certification for tech team (April)
• Receive equipment before end of school year
• Test set-up process and prepare training materials (May)
• Begin deploying laptops optionally before end of school year
• Laptop set-up and training for licensed staff throughout Summer 

Learning Series and at fall workshop
• Opportunity for paid training for licensed staff during Summer Learning 

Series

(ANorthfield

PUDLIC-'SCHOOLS



Questions?

(ANorthfield

PUBLIC •'SCHOOLS



2203928158 4/5/17, 4:28 PM

Apple Inc. Education Price Quote
Customer: Kim Briske ADDle Inc

NORTHFIELD SCHOOL DISTRICT 659 "
Phone: 5076643399
email: kimberly.briske@nfld.kl2.mn.us

Bradley Anderson
1 Infinite Loop
MS: 111-HOM
Cupertino, CA 95014
Phone: 952-250.4752
Fax:
email: bradley_k_anderson@apple.com

Apple Quote: 
Quote Date: 
Quote Valid Until:

2203928158

5-Apr-2017
5-May-2017

Quote Comments:
Please reference Apple Quote number on your Purchase Order.

# Product Description

1 MacBook Pro 13-inch: 2.0GHz dual-core ¡5, 256CB - Space 
Gray
065-C45M 2.0GHz Dual-core Intel Core ¡5, Turbo Boost up 
to 3.1GHz
065-C45Q8GB 1866MHz LPDDR3 SDRAM
065-C4XH 256GB PCIe-based SSD
065-C45P Intel Iris Graphics 540
065-C4P1 Force Touch trackpad
065-C5PV Two Thunderbolt 3 ports
065-C46H Backlit Keyboard (English) I User's Guide
(English)

Part Number MLL42LL/A

Qty Unit
List Price

Discount 
per Unit

Unit
Discounted

Price

Extended
Discounted

Price

350 1,449.00 86.00 1,363.00 477,050.00

2 Apple TV 32GB

Part Number MGY52LL/A

3 AppleCare OS Support - Select 

Part Number D6602ZM/A

125 149.00 0.00 149.00 18,625.00

1 4,796.00 4,796.00 0.00 0.00

4 USB-C VGA Multiport Adapter 

Part Number MJ1L2AM/A

350 69.00 0.00 69.00 24,150.00

5 MacBook Air 5-pack (13-inch/1.6GHz ¡5/8GB/128GB flash 
storage/lntel HD Graphics 6000)

MacBook Air 13-inch: 128GB 
Part Number: MMGH2LL/A 
Quantity: 40

Part Number BLZS2LL/A

8 4,645.00 275.00 4,370.00 34,960.00

Extended EDU List Price Total 591,881.00

Total Discount 37,096.00

Extended Discounted Price Subtotal 554,785.00

https://mysales.corp.apple.com/mySalesGlobal/faces/views/PrintQuote.xhtml Page 1 of 2

mailto:kimberly.briske%40nfld.kl2.mn.us
mailto:bradley_k_anderson%40apple.com
https://mysales.corp.apple.com/mySalesGlobal/faces/views/PrintQuote.xhtml


2203928158 4/5/17, 4:28 PM

- eWaste Fee / Recycling Fee 0.00

Extended Discounted Total Price4 554,785.00
‘In most cases Extended discounted Total price does not include Sales Tax
*lf applicable, eWaste/Recycling Fees are Included. Standard shipping is
complimentary

Complete your order by one of the following:

• This document has been created for you as Apple Quote ID 2203928158. Please contact your Institution's Authorized Purchaser to submit the 
above quote online at https://ecommerce.apple.com. Simply go to the Quote area of your Apple Education Online Store, click on it and convert to 
an order.

o If you are the Authorized Purchaser and need to register for access to the Apple Education Online Store, go to http://myaccess.apple.com. 
For registration assistance, call 1.800.800.2775, option 4, option 1.

• If you are unable to submit your order online, please send a copy of this Quote with your Purchase Order via email to
institutionorders&iapple.com. Be sure to reference the Apple Quote number on the PO to ensuie expedited p-ocesslng of your order.

o For more Information, go to provision C below, for details.

THIS IS A QUOTE FOR THE SALE OF PRODUCTS OR SERVICES. YOUR USE OF THIS QUOTE IS SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING PROVISIONS WHICH CAN CHANGE ON SUBSEQUENT QUOTES:

A. ANY ORDER THAT YOU PLACE IN RESPONSE TO THIS QUOTE WILL BE GOVERNED BY (1) ANY CONTRACT IN EFFECT BETWEEN APPLE INC. ("APPLE") AND YOU AT THE TIME YOU 
PLACE THE ORDER OR (2), IF YOU DO NOT HAVE A CONTRACT IN EFFECT WITH APPLE, CONTACT i:untracts@apple com.

B. ALL SALES ARE FINAL. PLEASE REVIEW RETURN POLICY BELOW IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS. IF YOU USE YOUR INSTITUTION'S PURCHASE ORDER FORM TO PLACE AN ORDER 
IN RESPONSE TO THIS QUOTE, APPLE REJECTS ANY TERMS SET OUT ON THE PURCHASE ORDER THAT ARE INCONSISTENT WITH OR IN ADDITION TO THE TERMS OF YOUR 
AGREEMENT WITH APPLE.

C. YOUR ORDER MUST REFER SPECIFICALLY TO THIS QUOTE AND IS SUBJECT TO APPLE'S ACCEPTANCE. ALL FORMAL PURCHASE ORDERS SUBMITTED BY EMAIL MUST SHOW THE 
INFORMATION BELOW:

o APPLE INC. AS THE VENDOR

o BILL-TO NAME AND ADDRESS FOR YOUR APPLE ACCOUNT 

o PHYSICAL SHIP-TO NAME AND ADDRESS (NO PO BOXES) 

o PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER

o VALID SIGNATURE OF AN AUTHORIZED PURCHASER 

o APPLE PART NUMBER AND/OR DESCRIPTION OF PRODUCT AND QUANTITY 

o TOTAL DOLLAR AMOUNT AUTHORIZED OR UNIT PRICE AND EXTENDED PRICE ON ALL LINE ITEMS 

o CONTACT INFORMATION: NAME, PHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL

D. UNLESS THIS QUOTE SPECIFIES OTHERWISE, IT REMAINS IN EFFECT UNTIL 5-May-2017 UNLESS APPLE WITHDRAWS IT BEFORE YOU PLACE AN ORDER, BY SENDING NOTICE OF 
ITS INTENTION TO WITHDRAW THE QUOTE TO YOUR ADDRESS SET OUT IN THE QUOTE.

o APPLE MAY MODIFY OR CANCEL ANY PROVISION OF THIS QUOTE, OR CANCEL ANY ORDER YOU PLACE PURSUANT TO THIS QUOTE, IF IT CONTAINS A TYPOGRAPHIC 
OR OTHER ERROR.

E. THE AMOUNT OF THE VOLUME PURCHASE PROGRAM (VPP) CREDIT SHOWN ON THIS QUOTE WILL ALWAYS BE AT UNIT LIST PRICE VALUE DURING REDEMPTION ON THE VPP 
STORE.

F. UNLESS SPECIFIED ABOVE, APPLE'S STANDARD SHIPPING IS INCLUDED IN THE TOTAL PRICE.

SEA# 1721845 
Opportunity ID: 248086858 

https://ecommerce.apple.com
Fax:

Terms & Use | Privacy Policy | Return Policy 
Copyright © 2016 Apple Inc. All rights reserved.

Document rev 10.6.1 Date of last revision - June 20th, 2016

https://mysaies.corp.apple.com/mySalesGlobal/faces/views/PrintQuote.xhtml Page 2 of 2

https://ecommerce.apple.com
http://myaccess.apple.com
iapple.com
https://ecommerce.apple.com
https://mysaies.corp.apple.com/mySalesGlobal/faces/views/PrintQuote.xhtml


✓

Financial Services Confidential Proposal
Northfield School District 659

$1 Purchase Option
Thank you for considering Apple Financial Services to fund your technology plan. Please find your $1 Purchase Option financing 
proposal below.

$554,785.00 $141,291.29 4 Years

What is a $1 Purchase Option?
This is a financing option designed for equipment ownership at the end of the financed term. The $1 Purchase Option creates 
predictable payments while enabling universities and schools to deploy years' worth of equipment today using budgeted funds. 

Why use a $1 Purchase Option?
This option is usually recommended for educational institutions that know they want to own equipment at the end of term. 
Once the financed term ends, ownership will enable flexibility: continue using the equipment or trade it in to recover value 
toward new gear.

What are my options at the end of the financed term?
End of term options will be detailed in the final documents. The options include:
1. Purchase the equipment at end of term for $1.
2. Trade in equipment for value toward a new purchase or financed term.

Overall, the $1 Purchase Option enables administrators to buy more equipment today, while providing the flexibility that 
ownership allows.

Please do not hesitate to call or email me at the contact information below with any questions.

Bobby Dickerson
Education Financing Manager-Central/West US | Apple Financial Services
T: 512-674-2387 | E: rdickerson@apple.com

Pricing Notes and Conditions

This proposal is for informational purposes and does not constitute a legally binding obligation of either party. Subject to the satisfactory completion of the Lessor's standard credit approval process and the 
completion of documentation acceptable to the Lessor. Apple Financial Services is not a financial advisor and does not have a fiduciary duty to you under federal securities laws. Consult with your financial 
advisor regarding the options offered.

Lease Discount Disclosure Statement: Apple Inc. through the Apple Financial Services program may provide an equipment discount to certain third-party investors. The discount may be applied to facilitate a 
lease rate discount. The actual interest rate paid on any resulting lease may be reflected in an amortization table provided with lease documents. The quoted payment amount does not include amounts that 
may be due for taxes or fees, if applicable.

The lease charge portion of the payments can be determined by applying to the total adjusted cost the rate which will amortize the total adjusted cost down to the purchase option amount. The lease charge 
rate may be higher than the actual annual interest rate because of the amortization of certain costs and fees incurred by the third-party investor. Rates may be subject to verification that the Lessee is a state 
or political subdivision as defined in Sec. 103 of the IRS Code, 1986.

04/05/2017

mailto:rdickerson%40apple.com


NORTHFIELD HIGH SCHOOL 
1400 Division Street South

Northfield, MN S5057 
ph 507.663.0630 • fax 507.645.3455 

iwib nfld.kl 2.tnn. us

To: Human Resources
From: Tom Graupmann
Date: March 30, 2017
RE: Event Workers (Job ID #1526)

I recommend for hire all individuals listed below:

Roy, Matt
Meyers, Dan

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER « INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 659



COMMUNITY SERVICES

Summer 2017 Brochure Instructors

American Red Cross

Alicia Barevich

1 Doug Berigstson

Carly & John Born

; Camp Invention

Cannon River Offroad Cycling & Trails 

Cannon River Sportsmen's Club 

Challenger Sports

‘Community Services Staff 

Kevin Dahle 

Michael Detjen 

Jacqui Dorsey 

Sheriff Troy Dunn 

Shahar Fearing 

Dave Gilmore 

Tracy Giza 

Andrew Gray 

Lori Hameister

Steve Hatle

Heartwork Yoga Studio

Daniel Hummel

Naomi Jirele

Robert Knutson

Lake City Yacht Club

Mad Science of Minnesota

Tony Mathison 

Dan McHugh 

Bob McNeely

North Star Haidong Gumdo 

Northfield Arts Guild

Northfield Senior Center Staff

Northfield Skateboard Coalition 

Northfield Skating School Staff 

Project ABLE Staff 

Josh Ramaker

Renee Reinardy 

Susan Shirk 

Sports Unlimited 

:Bubba Sullivan

Pat Swenson 

Carey Tinkelenberg 

Tim Torstenson

Nate Truman

Watch Me Draw

; Mark Welinski

Griff Wigley

: University of MN Extension Staff 

Mark & Sarah Wurdeman 

Youth Enrichment League Staff



20,6-2017

School and September September September September October November December January February March April May End of Year
Grade Level 6th 9th 16th 23rd 3rd 1st 1st 3rd 1st 1st 3rd 1st 6/6/2017

Longfellow
Early Childhood 59 63 68 68 74 80 87 91 94 106 109

Total 59 63 68 68 74 80 87 9, 94 106 109 0 0
Greenvale Park

Grade K-2029 75 73 73 73 74 74 74 74 73 73 72
Grade 1-2028 81 82 82 82 82 80 80 80 80 80 8,
Grade 2-2027 89 87 87 87 87 87 87 86 85 84 83
Grade 3-2026 86 85 86 86 86 85 84 84 85 85 81
Grade 4-2025 92 91 9, 91 91 92 93 93 92 92 93
Grade 5-2024 92 92 92 92 92 91 93 92 92 92 9,

Total 515 510 511 511 512 509 511 509 507 506 501 0 0
Sibley

Grade K-2029 81 81 81 81 81 81 81 82 83 83 84
Grade 1-2028 95 95 95 95 96 95 94 94 94 94 95
Grade 2-2027 87 87 88 88 88 86 85 87 87 88 88
Grade 3-2026 ,02 102 102 ,02 102 ,02 105 106 106 ,06 108
Grade 4-2025 106 ,04 104 ,04 104 104 105 104 104 ,04 ,03
Grade 5-2024 116 115 1 15 1,5 1,3 1,3 114 114 114 1 14 114

Total 587 584 585 585 584 581 584 587 588 589 592 0 0
Bridgewater

Grade K-2029 91 9, 91 9, 92 92 91 9, 89 89 90
Grade 1-2028 83 83 84 84 84 85 85 87 88 88 87
Grade 2-2027 108 109 109 ,09 ,09 ,08 108 ,09 110 109 110
Grade 3-2026 88 88 87 87 87 87 87 88 90 90 92
Grade 4-2025 1 10 110 109 109 ,09 108 ,07 11 1 1,0 108 108
Grade 5-2024 92 92 92 92 94 94 92 96 97 96 96

Total 572 573 572 572 575 574 570 582 584 580 583 0 0
Middle School

Grade 6-2023 298 297 298 298 298 299 298 297 296 295 295
Grade 7-2022 327 327 326 325 324 325 327 326 326 325 324
Grade 8-2021 335 334 334 334 334 332 333 333 339 339 340
St. Dominies 10 10 10 10 ,0.5 10.5 ,0.5 10.5 10.5 ,0.5 10.5

Total 970 968 968 967 966.5 966.5 968.5 966.5 971.5 969.5 969.5 0 0
High School

Grade 9-2020 320 317 319 318 3,8 32, 3,6 3,7 318 317 317
Grade 10-2019 362 361 359 359 359 369 359 359 354 352 356
Grade 11-20,8 294 293 293 293 293 294 286 286 286 286 286
Grade 12-2017 324 324 320 319 319 317 3,4 312 308 307 304

Total 1300 1295 1291 1289 1289 1301 1275 1274 1266 1262 1263 0 0
ALC

Grade 9-2020 1 1 1 I 1 1 2 2 3 5 6
Grade 10-2019 2 3 6 6 6 9 9 8 ,4 16 14
Grade 11-2018 10 ,2 13 13 13 ,7 ,9 20 17 24 21
Grade 12-2017 23 26 27 30 29 39 38 35 34 42 41

Total 36 42 47 50 49 66 68 65 68 87 82 0 0
Grand Total 4039 4035 4042 4042 4049.5 4077.5 4063.5 4074.5 4078.5 4099.5 4099.5 0 0



4/3/2017 Northfield Public Schools Enrollment Report

Longfellow Sibley
Early Childhood Grade Teacher

Banks 14 K Born 20
Dorey 8 K Downs 20
Goldade 18 K Heil 22
James 7 K Wacholz 22
Kremin 6 1 Craft 22
O'Connor 5 1 Sasse 28 C
Patterson 1 Sieger 23
Roth 11 1 Swenson

Christopherson-
22

Schnorr 8 2 Bleckwehl 20 C
Sorenson 17 2 Seeberg 22
Winter 15 2 Soderlund 23
TOTAL 109 2 Spitzack 23

3 Guggisberg 29
3 Jandro 28
3 Johnson 21 C

Greenvale Park 3 Rud 30
K Flicek 19 4 Day 26
K Hagberg 18 4 Fox 28
K Malecha 20 4 Haar 25
K Ziemann 15 C 4 McManus 24 C

1 Landry 27 C 5 Baragary 25
1 Nivala 16 5 Foley 23
1 Youngblut 18 5 Ostermann 20 C
1 Zach 20 5 Stulken '23
2 Amundson 22 C 5 Sweeney 23
2 Bulfer

Johnson-
21 TOTAL 592

2 McLaughlin 21
2 Larson 19 Bridgewater
3 Allison 20 K Cade 22
3 Alvarez 25 C K Danielson 24
3 Conway 16 K Tran 22
3 Timerson 20 K Wisdorf 22
4 Clarey 23 1 Charlton 20
4 Dimick 22 1 Ellerbush 21
4 Garcia 26 C 1 Hall 21
4 Ryan 22 1 Lanza 25 C
5 Harding 21 2 Lane 23
5 Sickler 23 2 ' Lofquist 22
5 Spitzack 22 2 Rubin 24 C
5 Tacheny 25 C 2 Schwaab 22

TOTAL 501 2 Seidl 19
3 Larson 23 C
3 Sickler 23
3 Temple 23
3 Truman 23
4 Holden 28

Early Childhood1 109 4 Schuster 29
Kindergarten-20, 246 4 Shepherd 27
Grade 1-2028 263 4 Swenson 24 C
Grade 2-2027 281 5 DeVries 18
Grade 3-2026 281 5 Duchene 26 C
Grade 4-2025 304 5 Kohl 27
Grade 5-2024 301 5 Rank 25
Total K-5 1785 1785 TOTAL 583
Total Middle School 969.5
Total High School 1263
GRAND TOTAL 4017.5
ALC 9-12** 82 F/T=44 P/T=l I/S=37
GRAND TOTAL with ALC 4099.5

Enrollments represent 100% enrolled except where indicated by ♦* 
Halfday St. Dominic's students are represented by *

Middle School

High School
Grade 9-2020 
Grade 10-2019

317
356

Grade 6-2023 295 Grade 11-2018 286
Grade 7 (*inc. 3.5 - 1/2 day)-2( 327.5 Grade 12-2017 304
Grade 8 (*inc. 7 - 1/2 day)-202 347 TOTAL 1263
TOTAL 969.5
*21 (10.5) St. Dominic’s students attend '/i day


